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1. Basic Services – Curbside Collection Section - Line item # 3, will the bidders be paid for 

only five months, or will a bidder be paid over 12 months? – Payment for Line item #3 (5 

months of service) will be spread out over 12 months. 

 

2. Basic Services – Curbside Collection Section- Line item #7 & 8 – Kings Court is listed 

twice, is this correct? – Yes.  We assume these are on call services?  - No.  Do these 

items have the potential for more purchases than 13 services in 12 months, please clarify? 

– N/A. 

 

3. Basic Services – Curbside Collection Section- Line item #7 & 8 - # of units is 11 & 2 – is 

the total annual amount of service which may be purchased?  Can the price per unit be 

modified to a cost EACH and not a weekly/monthly fee? – Line item 7 & 8 reflect the 

number of units to be supplied, delivered, repaired and replaced by Contract, it is not 

amount of service. 

 

4. Basic Services – Curbside Collection Section – At the top of the bid schedule, it says 

IMPORTANT – does this mean line items 7 & 8 will receive weekly collection on top of 

supplying, delivering, repairing and replacing refuse Toters? – Yes.   Please clarify? – 

These locations will receive collection as described in Attachment 4-Town Code, Section 

28-29 (b). 

 

5. Basic Services Town Facilities Container Collection Section - Line item # 27, will the 

bidders be paid for only five months, or will a bidder be paid over 12 months?  – 

Payment for Line item #27 (5 months of service) will be spread out over 12 months. 

 

6. A0002 – 2012 Tonnage – Was the special bulk tonnage included in the residential 

tonnage – separate special bulk tonnage numbers are not available. 

 

7. Section H – Prices and Adjustments – Are disposal costs adjusted annually as is 

described for recycling processing?  - Please refer to Addenda No. 3, question #10. 

 



8. Bid Schedule – Would the Town provide us the Basic Service bid schedule in excel to 

allow us to enter our pricing directly into the spreadsheet for bid submittal? – This is not 

available in Excel format. 

 

9. Equipment – Section 4 A (page 7 of 49) Who provide the commercial containers for line 

item 9-39? – The Contractor provides the containers (also includes Lines 40-42). 

 

10. In regards to the bid bond; does the bid bond include the “alternate sections 1 and 2” or 

just the total basic services?  - Please refer to page 22 of 49, 25.A. 

 

11. In the addenda number 4 in regards to Alternate section of the bid form page 37 alternate 

#2 who owns the 13,400 containers?  - The Contractor.  Does the Town want to buy them 

or rent them from the vendor? –The Town does NOT want to purchase the containers.   If 

by renting you mean the cost the Contractor is charging to purchase, maintain, service, 

replace and remove at contract end, then yes.   Could the Town provide a second line 

item on the bid to quote a price to buy the containers and one to rent them? – No.  
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